
 City Council Report 
 
 
Date: May 18, 2020 

To: City Council 

Through: Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer 

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director 
 Matt Bauer, Procurement Administrator 

Subject: Purchase for the Climbing Net (Replacement) for the Genesis Tower at 
Riverview Park as requested by the Parks, Recreation and Community 
Facilities Department (Sole Source) (Citywide)  

 
Recommendation 
 
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended. 
 
The Parks, Recreation and Community Facilities Department and Purchasing recommend 
authorizing the purchase from the sole source vendor, Dynamo Industries, at $418,236.40, 
based on estimated requirements. 
 
Background / Discussion 
 
This purchase will provide a full replacement of the climbing net which has reached end-of-
life on the Dynamo Genesis XXXL DX-108. The net is for the iconic climbing tower at 
Riverview Park. The feature has become a favorite play element of the popular park and 
the net cannot be sufficiently replaced in smaller sections. The rope design has changed 
since the initial installation in 2013 and the expectation is that the new rope will have a 
longer life expectancy. 
 
Dynamo Industries is the sole source for replacement and repair parts for all Dynamo 
playground equipment.   
 
Purchase Information 
 
Action:  Award 
Procurement Type:  Sole Source 
Contract Number:  2020193 
Local Consideration:  Policy did not apply to this procurement method 
Protests Received:  None 
Funding Source:  Parks, Recreation and Community Facilities Department, Infrastructure 

Replacement Program through the General Fund 
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AWARD RECOMMENDATION 

Climbing Net for Dynamo Genesis XXXL DX-108 per Contract No. 2020193 
and Quotes 2003155-USA-1 dated 3/4/2020 and 2003155-USA-2 dated 
3/11/2020 
 

Base (Parts)  $325,650.00 
5.6% Use Tax  $18,236.40 
Installation  $65,000.00 
Freight  $9,350.00 
Total  $418,236.40 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


